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Dear Jeffreys,

I was rather horrified when I found Wishart's
application to the Government Yrenta Committee. The
problem proposed seems, indeed, one of very trifling
importance, and a lang list c¢:uld be made out of
numerlcal tebles of greater value for statlstical
applications.

1 am also inelined to object on principle to
BGovernment grante belng pald over to the "Sclentific
Computlng Service", slnce there must be many who, if
ancéduraged by & small governmant grant, would carry out
more important werk in thelr own laboratorles.

The alluslon to the Admiralty seams to be a
sides wind, too vague to be gliven any welght, e.g., no
avidence ls adduced that the Admiralty are not
satlafled with thelr exlsting methoda, or that they would
have any use for the proposed tables.

As an eatimate of variabllity the range la
eptremely crude and inefficlent, and the exémple Wighart
gives from fleld experimentation is so ertiflclal that

I presume 1t has never ococurred in Wlshart'a ﬂxperﬂyﬂuu



and has merely beun invented to supuort the aprlication.

On prinelple I am aure the ap;lication should be

refused.
foura slncerely,



